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offset the proposed Turner State No. 3 infill well.

Complete copies of this application have also been sent by certified mail to
all offsetting parties owning Eumont (Gas) rights as described on the enclosed
plat and table. The following is a list of the offsetting Eumont (Gas)
Operators:

Meridian 0il Inc.
#21 Desta Drive
Midland, Texas 79705

Arco 0il & Gas Company
Post Office Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Craig Payken
Area Engineer

Chevron USA, Inc.
Post Office Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. Alan W. Bohlnig
Division Proration Engineer

Texaco Producing, Inc.
Post Office Box 3109
Midland,Texas 79702

Attention: R. S. Cornelius
Assistant Engineering Manager

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Very truly yours,
DOYLE HARTMAN
Mycche e b o/

Michelle Wilcox
Administrative Assistant

MW/1r
Enclosure



